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West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE: November 29, 2021 
 
TO: School Psychologists and School Psychology Interns 
 
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent 
 Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
 
SUBJECT: December School Psychologist Guidance Meeting 
 
A meeting for school psychologists and school psychology interns has been scheduled 
for Friday, December 10, 2021, from 12:00 to 3:30 p.m. in the auditorium of the Auxiliary 
Services Building (7905 South Redwood Road). We will start at 12:00 p.m. with lunch. 
You have the option of participating in our pot-luck luncheon, or bringing lunch for 
yourself if that’s your preference. Dr. Anne Kirby, faculty member at the University of 
Utah in the Department of Occupational and Recreational Therapies, will provide us with 
a presentation that addresses suicidality in students with autism. In addition, Kim Lloyd, 
Director of Special Education, will address Functional Behavior Assessments (FBA’s) 
and Behavior Intervention Plans (BIP’s). 
 
Part-time Staff:  I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to 
attend this meeting. 
 
 
cc: Principals 

 

 

 

 


